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Lynda

From: "Amy Levac (Skate/Patinage Canada)" <info@skatecanada.ca>
Date: September 20, 2016 8:10 AM

To: "Lynda Ostashek" <pannache@shaw.ca>

Subject:  [Skate Canada] Re: Safe Sport Program

##- Please type your reply above this line -##

Your request (94533) has been solved. To reopen this request, reply to this email.

&

- | Amy Levac (Skate/Patinage Canada)
a’l Sep 20, 11:10 EDT

Hello Lynda,

We are currently working on a return to skate policy/procedure but until it's available, we strongly
recommend receiving medical clearance prior to allowing the child/skater on the ice after a significant

injury.

We suggest reinforcing the safety precautions (ex. helmet use), along with the normal supervision by the

coach or program assistants.
It is also very important to ensure the parents/guardians and skater are fully aware of the risk.
| hope we have provided you with helpful information.

Please let me know if you any additional questions or concerns and the parent can always contact the Safe

Sport department by email at safesport@skatecanada.ca or by phone 1 (888) 747-2372, ext. 2583.

Sincerely.

Amy Levac - Skate Canada
1.888.747.2372 | @skatecanada

Lynda Ostashek
Sep 20, 03:01 EDT

If I have a parent who has questions about the Safe Sport Program, who can she speak to?

Is there a policy whereby a skater cannot return to the ice without a doctor’s note? | haven’t been able to

find such a policy or directive.
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Thank you.

[logo]Lynda Ostashek | Volunteer | President
Campbell River Skating Club
250-203-0712

www.campbellriverskatingclub.com<http://www.campbellriverskatingclub.com>

http://campbellriversc.uplifterinc.com/
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